
City of San Juan Bautista 
The “City of History” 

 
                                          www.san-juan-bautista.ca.us 

       
PLANNING COMMISSION 

TUESDAY, APRIL 11, 2023, 6:00 P.M. 
 

HYBRID MEETING 
City Hall, Council Chambers 

311 Second Street, San Juan Bautista, California 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
ZOOM WEBINAR PARTICIPATION 
The meeting can also be accessed by the public in the following methods: Through Zoom (https://zoom.us/join) per the 
instruction stated below, and on Facebook. 
 

JOIN ZOOM WEBINAR TO PARTICIPATE LIVE 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86357637623   

 
To participate telephonically: 

call 1 (669) 900-6833 
Webinar ID: 863 5763 7623 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
A. Pledge of Allegiance 
B. Roll Call  

 
2. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT  

Public comments generally are limited to three minutes per speaker on items that are not on the agenda and 
are under the City’s subject matter jurisdiction.  The Chair may further limit the time for public comments 
depending on the agenda schedule.  

 
SUBMISSION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS PROCEDURES 
If you wish to make a general public comment and are attending in person, please fill out a speaker card. If 
you are attending via Zoom, join the Zoom Webinar, and use the "Raise Hand" or if joining by telephone, 
press *9 on your telephone keypad icon.   
 
Written comments may be submitted via mail to the Deputy City Clerk at City Hall (P.O. Box 1420, San Juan 
Bautista, CA 95045), or emailed to deputycityclerk@san-juan-bautista.ca.us no later than 4:00 p.m. on the 
day of the meeting.  Written comments will be read into the record provided that the reading does not exceed 
three (3) minutes.    

 

3. INFORMAL PROJECT REVIEW 
Any potential and/or future project applicant may present their project to the Commission during Informal 
Project Review for the purpose of gaining information as preliminary feedback only. No formal application 
is required, and no action will be taken by the Commission on any item at this time 

http://www.san-juan-bautista.ca.us/
https://zoom.us/join
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86357637623
mailto:deputycityclerk@san-juan-bautista.ca.us


Page | 2      Planning Commision    April 11, 2023 
 

 

4. CONSENT 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda may be enacted by one motion unless a member of the Planning 
Commission or the public requests discussion or a separate vote.  

A. Approve the Affidavit of Posting Agenda.  
B.  Approve the Minutes of March 7, 2023.  

5. ACTION ITEMS 
A. General Plan Amendment and Rezoning of 705 Fourth Street  
Recommendation:   Approve a RESOLUTION accepting the General Plan Amendment and Rezoning of 

705 Fourth Street (Luis M. Valdez and Lupe Valdez; APN 002-330-011) from Medium 
Density Residential General Plan designation and Residential Zoning District R-2 to 
Commercial with HD Overlay District (City Designated Historic District) to allow 
ongoing operation and maintenance of a theater and related activities and 
appurtenances. 

6. INFORMATIONAL AND DISCUSSION ITEMS  
A. Municipal Codes and Studies Pertaining to Annexation 
B. Business Conducted Outdoors/Outdoor Dining 
C. Downtown Parking Plan 

7. COMMENTS 

A. Planning Commissioners  
B. Community Development Director    

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
AGENDA MATERIAL / ADDENDUM  

Any addendums will be posted within 72 hours of regular meetings or 24 hours of special meetings, unless otherwise 
allowed under the Brown Act. City Council reports may be viewed at the City of San Juan Bautista City Hall at 311 
Second Street San Juan Bautista, and are posted on the City website www.san-juan-bautista.ca.us subject to Staff’s 
ability to post the documents before the meeting, or by emailing deputycityclerk@san-juan-bautista.ca.us or calling the 
Deputy Clerk (831) 623-4661 during normal business hours.  
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, and Govt. Code 54953(e)(1)(A), the City will make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.  If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please 
contact the Deputy City Clerk a minimum of 48 hours prior to the meeting at (831) 623-4661.  
 
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 

This agenda was posted on Friday, April 7, 2023, on the bulletin board at City Hall, 311 Second Street, the bulletin board 
at the City Library, 801 Second Street, the bulletin board at the entrance to the United States Post Office, 301 The 
Alameda, and the City’s website.  
 
Meetings are streamed live at  https://www.facebook.com/cityofsanjuanbautista/ and televised live on local Channel 17 
on the date of the regularly scheduled meeting.  

http://www.san-juan-bautista.ca.us/
mailto:deputycityclerk@san-juan-bautista.ca.us
https://www.facebook.com/cityofsanjuanbautista/


Item # 4.A 
Planning Commission Meeting 

April 11, 2023 

 
AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

 
I, Elizabeth Soto, Do Now Declare, Under the Penalties of Perjury That I Am the Deputy 
City Clerk / Administrative Services Manager in The City of San Juan Bautista and That I 
Posted Three (3) True Copies of the attached Planning Commission Agenda. I Further 
Declare That I Posted Said Agenda on the 7th day of April 2023, and in the Following 
Locations in Said City of San Juan Bautista, County of San Benito, California. 
 

1. On the Bulletin Board at City Hall, 311 Second Street. 
2. On the Bulletin Board at The City Library, 801 Second Street. 
3. On the Bulletin Board at The Entrance to The United States Post Office, 301 The 

Alameda 
 
 
Signed at San Juan Bautista, County of San Benito, California, on the 7th day of April 
2023. 
 
 
 
____________________________________________  
Elizabeth Soto 
Deputy City Clerk / Administrative Services Manager 
 



Item: 4.B 
Planning Commission Meeting 

April 7, 2023 

Page | 1 Planning Commission Minutes (March 7, 2023) 
 

CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA  
PLANNING COMMISSION 
UNOFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES 
MARCH 7, 2023 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER –Chair Aranda called the meeting to order at 8:14 p.m., in the Council 

Chambers.  
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 

ROLL CALL Present:  
Commissioner Jose Aranda 
Commissioner Tony Correia 
Commissioner Dan DeVries  
Commissioner David Medeiros 

     
    Absent:  

Commissioner Mishele Newkirk-Smith 
 

Staff Present:  
Brian Foucht, Assistant CM/Community Development Director 
Robert Rathie, City Attorney  
Elizabeth Soto, CMC, Deputy City Clerk 
 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 
No public comment received.  
 

 
3. INFORMAL PROJECT REVIEW 
No items to report.   
 
 
4. CONSENT 
A. Affidavit of Posting Agenda.  
B. Approve the Minutes of November 1, 2022. 
C. Approve the Minutes of December 6, 2022.  
D. Approve the Minutes of February 7, 2023. 
 
Commissioner Medeiros pointed out that the minutes of December 6, 2022, show him as being 
absent but in fact he was late. 
 
No public comment received.  
 
MOTION:  



Item: 4.B 
Planning Commission Meeting 

April 7, 2023 

Page | 2 Planning Commission Minutes (March 7, 2023) 
 

 
Upon motion by Commissioner Medeiros, second by Commissioner Correia, the Affidavit of 
posting, the minutes of November 1, 2022, and the minutes of December 6, 2022, as amended, and 
the minutes of February 7, 2023, was approved.  
 
AYES: Commissioners: Correia, DeVries, Medeiros, and Chair Aranda. NOES: None; ABSTAIN: 
None; ABSENT: Commissioner Newkirk-Smith. Motion Carried.  
 
 
 
5. ACTION ITEMS 
A. Major Site and Design Review Permit.  
Community Development Director Brian Foucht stated that the Historic Review Board considered 
the applicant’s proposal and the referenced evaluation and recommends the Planning Commission 
approve the Site Plan and Design Permit based on findings and subject to conditions.  
 
Commissioner DeVries recused himself due to a conflict of interest.  
Commissioner DeVries left the meeting at 8:23 p.m. and rejoined the meeting at 8:30 p.m.  
 
Received public comment from the following member of the public:  
Chris Martorana 
 
MOTION:  
Upon motion by Commissioner Medeiros, second by Commissioner Correia, the Planning 
Commission accept the recommendation of the Historic Resources Board and approve 
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-01 approving the Site and Design Review Permit for Historic 
Resources to allow new and replacement second floor windows as depicted in plans and attached 
to the staff report dated March 7, 2023, subject to conditions contained therein and based on the 
findings and evidence, for the property located at 302 Third Street (APN 002-160-011).  
 
AYES: Commissioners: Correia, Medeiros, and Chair Aranda. NOES: None; ABSTAIN: 
Commissioner DeVries; ABSENT: Commissioner Newkirk-Smith. Motion Carried.  
 
 
6. COMMENTS 
A. Planning Commissioners 
Commissioner Medeiros thanked the public for attending the meeting. 
 
Chair Aranda asked about the processing of adding items to the agenda.  In response, 
Community Development Director Foucht, stated that individual Commissioners can send an 
email to him and those items will be placed on the agenda for a vote by the Commissioners as to 
what will be placed on the agenda. Chair Aranda requested a report be brought forth on issues 
that are brought up by the public during the Commission meeting.  Chair Aranda requested 
Update of the Municipal Code relating to Housing be added on the list of future agenda items.  
 



Item: 4.B 
Planning Commission Meeting 

April 7, 2023 

Page | 3 Planning Commission Minutes (March 7, 2023) 
 

Commissioner DeVries asked about the application status to the Urban Growth Boundary 
Subcommittee.  In response, Mr. Foucht stated that there was two applications submitted.  
 
 
B. Community Development Director  
No comments.  
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn the meeting by Commissioner Correia, second by Commissioner Medeiros. 
All in favor.  There being no further business, Chair Aranda adjourned the meeting at 8:38 p.m. 
 
 
 
APPROVED:  
 
 
____________________________ 
Jose Aranda, Chair 
 
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
____________________________ 
Elizabeth Soto, Deputy City Clerk 



Item # 
Planning Commission Meeting 

April 11, 2023 

Page | 1 
 

 
CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA 
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 
 

AGENDA TITLE:  General Plan Amendment and Rezoning of 705 Fourth Street (APN 002-330-
011) from Medium Density Residential General Plan designation and 
Residential Zoning District R-2 to Commercial General Plan and Zoning 
District with HD Overlay District (City Designated Historic District) to allow 
ongoing operation and maintenance of a theater and related activities and 
appurtenances. Applicant:  City of San Juan Bautista. 

MEETING DATE: April 11, 2023 

SUBMITTED BY: Brian Foucht, Community Development Director 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):  
 
Staff recommends the Planning Commission adopt the resolution next in order recommending 
that the City Council Approve the General Plan Amendment and Approve the Zoning Map 
Amendment of the subject site from Medium Density Residential to Commercial General Plan 
Designation and Land Use. 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
 
The owners of the subject property have requested that the City correct the General Plan and 
Zoning Map to reflect the historical and ongoing use of the structure at that location. The current 
General Plan and Zoning Map designates the property as Medium Density Residential. The site 
has been developed as a theater with a long-standing tradition of live performances. Previous to 
the current use, the structure was used as a packing shed (see attached Historic Resources 
Inventory DPR sheet). The 2015 General Plan identifies the site for Mixed Use, a predominantly 
commercial land use.  
 
Commercial land use in the area to adjacent and West of the subject site  is represented by a 
Mixed Use General Plan Land Use Designation and Mixed Use (MU) Zoning District. The 
overall scenario anticipates that Mixed Use development would predominate the Muckelemi 
corridor frontage, and that Fourth Street would accommodate primarily residential development. 
( Relevant portions of the 2016 General Plan Preferred Growth Scenario Conceptual Land Use 
are attached, in particular discussion regarding Housing, Commercial Land Use and the 
Muckelemi Corridor. )  
 
In this scenario, the subject site became the lone commercial land use along Fourth Street 
between Muckelemi.  Luis Valdez founded El Teatro Campesino in 1965 as the cultural outreach 
arm of the United Farm Workers of America. El Teatro toured the Country raising  funds for 



Item # 
Planning Commission Meeting 

April 11, 2023 

Page | 2 
 

striking farm workers. El Teatro Campesino moved its headquarters  to San Juan Bautista in 
1971.  At that time, the subject site, a former packing shed, was designated “Light 
Manufacturing (M-1)”. The M-1 District incorporated all uses allowed in the Commercial (C-1 
and C-2) Districts.  The C-2 District allowed “Theaters” as a permitted use.  Therefore, the El 
Teatro Campesino was a Permitted Use (allowed by right) at the time it was established in 1971. 
The Teatro is therefore a “Non Conforming” land use.  This particular land use category protects 
uses that were legally established, yet limits expansion or reconstruction of uses should they 
become damaged. Non Conforming Uses are required to be terminated if they cease operation a 
year.   
 
ANALYSIS 
 
The General Plan and Zoning Designation for the site envision that Fourth Street will become 
residential to capture infill residential development potential as a means of achieving housing 
goals. Properties fronting Muckelemi Street from Monterey to Fourth Street are designated as a 
Mixed Use, wherein  commercial uses will be the predominant land use. These uses will be 
adjacent and West of the subject site, while residential land uses will are adjacent to the North, 
South and East.  The Mixed Use (MU) District does not allow theaters, and the Commercial 
District, much like the former M-1 and C-2 Districts allows theaters as a principle permitted use.  
 
The subject use will be the only “Commercial” land use designation and Zoning District 
designation in the area north of Muckelemi.  Nonetheless, the proposal will avoid Non-
Conforming Use restrictions that make financing for improvements, sufficient to maintain and 
improve this iconic cultural resource and historical structure, difficult to obtain. Under the 
current circumstance, if the El Teatro Campesino ceases operations for a year,  termination of the 
subject use is a potential outcome. Should that occur, the deterioration of this historical of the 
historical structure through neglect is a likely outcome.   
 
Therefore, while the overall character of the Fourth Street frontage is planned for infill 
residential land use, staff believes that the proposal will protect and further the fundamental 
historical character of the community consistent with General Plan Historic Preservation and 
Community Design goals, policies and objectives as follows:   
 
Goal HPCD 3 Celebrated art resources.  
 Objective HPCD 3.1 Create a community that is supportive of the arts.  
  Policy HPCD 3.1.1 Promote Cultural Heritage and Arts tourism.  

• Program HPCD 3.1.1.1 Support Art Walks and ‘Alive after Five’ events  
• Program HPCD 3.1.1.2 Encourage galleries and artisan businesses in the Main Street 

corridor.  
• Program HPCD 3.1.1.3 Coordinate live performances, music, and theatre in restaurants, 

centers, and outdoor parks, and provide storage and electricity for these endeavors.  
• Program HPCD 3.1.1.4 Change land use in warehouses area for artist/performer studio 

space 



Item # 
Planning Commission Meeting 

April 11, 2023 

Page | 3 
 

 
Recognizing the historical importance of the existing building and the current use, staff 
recommends adding a Historic District (HD) overlay to the proposed Commercial District to 
ensure the historical and cultural integrity of the site are recognized in any future land use or site 
improvement decision.   
 
CEQA: 
 
The proposed land use change and rezoning activity is exempt from CEQA under in accordancw 
with Section 15061(b)(3) of the California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines, known as the 
“Common Sense” exemption. 
 
Section 15061(b)(3) states a project is exempt from CEQA if: 
 
The activity is covered by the common sense exemption that CEQA applies only to projects 
which have the potential for causing a significant effect on the environment.  Where it can be 
seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the activity in question may have a significant 
effect on the environment, the activity is not subject to CEQA 
 
The proposed change will simply correspond to existing uses on the site which are not proposed 
to be altered.   
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council approval of the proposed land use designation and 
zoning change to allow the 0.73-acre Well 6 property, currently owned by the Coke’s to be 
changed from “Public Facilities” to “Industrial”. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Resolution recommending City Council approve the General Plan Amendment and 
Rezoning (Map attached) 

2. General Plan Land Use Concept  
3. Zoning District 
4. Non-conforming use ordinance   
5. Historic Resources Inventory DPR sheet 



















































                 MEMORANDUM 

 
Date:   November 23, 2021 
 
To:   Urban Growth Boundary Committee 
 
From:   Brian Foucht, Community Development Director 
 
Subject:  Sphere of Influence and MSR: Overall Process and Content Summary  
 

During our previous meeting the Committee requested that Don and I return with maps, an 
explanation of the SOI and Municipal Services Review process, a list of projects in areas near 
San Juan Bautista and any information regarding the cement plant.  

The following information is the requested SOI and MSR summary.   During our meeting  on 
December 23, 5 PM at the Library, Don and I will bring, in addition to this information, a 
preliminary map for consideration in addition to other information requested by the 
Committee.  

 

1. LAFCO Training Video: 

 

The full video of the October 27th LAFCO Workshop is available on the LAFCO website LAFCO | 
San Benito County, CA (cosb.us).  When you click on the link from the County’s host website, 
scroll down and select "LAFCO Meetings" and you will be able to access both the Video and 
PowerPoint (October 27, 2021) at the top of the list. 

 

2. Sphere of Influence 

 

A sphere of influence is a planning boundary outside of an agency’s legal boundary (such as the 
city limit line) that designates the agency’s probable future boundary and service area. Factors 
considered in a sphere of influence review focus on the current and future land use, the current 
and future need and capacity for service, and any relevant communities of interest. With the 
passage of the CKH Act, spheres for all cities and special districts are reviewed every five years. 

https://www.cosb.us/departments/lafco
https://www.cosb.us/departments/lafco


Urban Growth Boundary Committee 
November 23, 2021 
 

2 
 

The purpose of the sphere of influence is to ensure the provision of efficient services while 
discouraging urban sprawl and the premature conversion of agricultural and open space lands 
by preventing overlapping jurisdictions and duplication of services. On a regional level, LAFCOs 
coordinate the orderly development of a community through reconciling differences between 
agency plans so that the most efficient urban service arrangements are created for the benefit 
of area residents and property owners. 

 

Factors that LAFCO must consider in determining the sphere of influence of each governmental 
agency are:  

a) The maximum possible service area of the agency is based upon present and possible 
service capabilities of the agency. 

b) The range of services the agency is providing or could provide. 
c) The projected future population growth of the area. 
d) The type of development occurring or planned for the area, including, but not limited to, 

residential, commercial, and industrial development. 
e) The present and probable future service needs of the area. 
f) Local governmental agencies presently providing services to such area and the present 

level, range and adequacy of services provided by such existing local governmental 
agencies. 

g) The existence of social and economic interdependence and interaction between the areas 
within the boundaries of a local governmental agency and the area which surrounds it and 
which could be considered within the agency's sphere of influence.  

h) The existence of agricultural preserves in the area which could be considered within the 
agency's sphere of influence and the effect on maintaining the physical and economic 
integrity of such preserves in the event that such preserves are within a sphere of influence 
of a local governmental agency. 

To begin the interagency coordination necessary to establish a SOI, the City is required to meet 
with the County prior to submitting an application to LAFCO under GC section 56425(b).  If the 
two parties reach agreement, then the City submits the SOI update to LAFCO and the 
Commission is to place “great weight” on this agreement to the extent it is consistent with 
Commission policies. If the Commission’s final action is consistent with the agreement, the City 
and County shall adopt their agreement at a noticed public hearing, and future decisions within 
the sphere shall be consistent with the agreement. The City will need to conduct a planning 
exercise at the General Plan level to conclude this overall process.  

In recent discussions with the Commission about San Juan Bautista’s MSR/SOI, the following 
steps have been identified: 

1) City finish work on identifying the proposed SOI and urban growth boundaries: 
 

a. Discuss with San Benito County a prospective boundary with text, figures and acreages 
for various land use designations.  The City would prepare a map representing the initial 
consensus of the Urban Growth Boundary Committee.   



Urban Growth Boundary Committee 
November 23, 2021 
 

3 
 

 
The map would be accompanied by prospective land use designations, calibrated for 
1.9% population growth over the life of the General Plan (2035), basic employment and 
services assumptions;   
 

b. The City would pre-adopt GP designations and pre-zone the map to include new text, 
figures and acreages for the various land use designations; 
 

c. City will adopt a related CEQA document to address these changes.  As for CEQA, the 
General Plan has a fairly recent EIR, so it may be a good basis for preparing a 
supplemental or subsequent EIR; however, newer CEQA requirements that address VMT 
requirements and various housing policies that may not have been addressed earlier will 
need to be addressed. 
 

2) Once adopted by the City Council, the City will request that LAFCO process a SOI update and 
accompanying MSR update with corresponding processing fees.  If the City goes after 
additional planning grant funding, it may be advisable to include these processing costs in 
the application. 

 
3) The Commission will decide the final SOI boundary and contents of the MSR which may or 

may not match what was requested by the City.  For this reason, it is good to keep LAFCO 
informed during the process so important issues can be addressed before final City Council 
action, if possible. 

3. Municipal Service Review (MSR)  

Government Code section 56430(a) states that the Commission shall conduct a service review 
of the municipal services provided in the county or other appropriate area designated by the 
Commission in order to update a sphere of influence under Government Code section 
56425.  An updated MSR is required prior to adoption of a revised Sphere of Influence.  The 
only MSR for San Juan Bautista was completed in 2007.   

 

The MSR update relationship to the proposed SOI is to evaluate 7 factors (identified in the 
Government Code section) that have to do with: 

•  growth and population projections relying on General Plan growth projections and any 
related COG information;  

• the location of any disadvantaged communities around the agency (and this would also 
include the agency “City” itself);  

• the present and planned capacity of public facilities and related needs and deficiencies;  

• the financial ability of the agency to provide those services; 

• status and opportunity for shared facilities - such as the proposed sewer and water 
system connections and opportunities for shared fire and police services; 



Urban Growth Boundary Committee 
November 23, 2021 
 

4 
 

• accountability for community service needs including government structure (which has 
more to do with special districts); and 

• any other matter related to effective and efficient service the Commission identifies by 
their own policy. 

4. Tax Sharing Agreement 

Regarding the tax sharing agreement, this is not a requirement at the SOI stage.  It is required 
for future annexations under Revenue and Taxation Code section 99.  But typically a city and 
county would want to know how revenues are split as they discuss SOI agreements.  Revenue-
generating development becomes attractive to both a city and county and good land use 
planning and efficient service delivery often becomes secondary to going after the tax 
revenues.  

In San Juan Bautista’s case there is a tax sharing agreement in place, but the terms probably 
lead to the need for a Mello-Roos District or other special funding measure to adequately cover 
City service costs for a typical project. For comparison, the City of Hollister reached a new 
revenue sharing agreement for residential projects which splits County’s share of property 
taxes 50/50 with the City.  Commercial and Industrial projects are negotiated on a project by 
project basis (a very painful process).  LAFCO does not play a direct role, but can be a valuable 
resource in understanding implications of LAFCO annexation boundary and service issues that 
may impact assumptions built into an agreement. 

 



From: Brian Foucht
To: Leslie Jordan; Vice Mayor Flores; Mary Edge (Shared); Mayor Pro Tem Freeman; Council Member Freels;

Planning Commisioner Delgado; Planning Commissioner David Medeiros; Council Member Jackie Morris-Lopez;
Planning Commissioner Tony Correia

Cc: Rich Brown; Don Reynolds
Subject: Please Do Not REPLY ALL: Food trucks and trailers
Date: Monday, November 7, 2022 2:01:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi All - In as much as there is some current feedback that we are getting about food trucks and
trailers, I would like to briefly cover current regulations affecting these uses, as follows:   
 

1. SJB MC Section 7-4-140 (A)  prohibits any vehicle or wagon on any City street or
property, except that such a vehicle may park or stand at the request of a customer for
no longer than 10 minutes in any one place.

 
2. SJB MC Section 7-4-140 (B) requires pushcarts on public property to obtain a permit

from the City Manager and is written to require such carts to have an established
location. This Section has been superseded by Govt. Code Part 1, Division 1 of Title 5,
Section 51036 i.e. no longer applicable.  (SB 947; 2018)

3. 11-04-030 (B) (Commercial and industrial districts), with one exception,  prohibits the

food trucks and trailers as follows: (B) All uses shall be conducted entirely within an

enclosed building with the exception of outdoor dining as an accessory to a restaurant

use … . The underlined portion is presently interpreted by staff such that “outdoor

dining” is conducted as an accessory use by the particular restaurant on the same site.

i.e. a food truck or trailer that is not associated with a particular restaurant would not

be permitted/allowed. In any case, a Use Permit is required for Outdoor Dining in

accordance with SJB MC  11-02-050 (Permitted and conditional uses by zoning district,

use matrix).

Please let me know if you have questions regarding these regulations or enforcement.

Thank you, Brian

 

 
 
Brian Foucht, AICP
Asst. City Manager / CD Director
311 Second St. – PO Box 1420
San Juan Bautista, CA 95045
831-623-4661 x 20 (office)
831-207-5430 (cell)

mailto:ACM-CDDirector@san-juan-bautista.ca.us
mailto:L.jordan@san-juan-bautista.ca.us
mailto:c.flores@san-juan-bautista.ca.us
mailto:m.edge@san-juan-bautista.ca.us
mailto:j.freeman@san-juan-bautista.ca.us
mailto:s.freels@san-juan-bautista.ca.us
mailto:y.delgado@san-juan-bautista.ca.us
mailto:d.medeiros@san-juan-bautista.ca.us
mailto:J.MorrisLopez@san-juan-bautista.ca.us
mailto:T.Correia@san-juan-bautista.ca.us
mailto:CodeEnforcement@san-juan-bautista.ca.us
mailto:citymanager@san-juan-bautista.ca.us



Item XX 
Planning Commission Meeting 

February 2, 2020 

 
1 

 

CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA 
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF 
REPORT 

 
AGENDA TITLE:  INTRODUCTION TO DOWNTOWN PARKING 

STRATGEIES  

DATE: January 2, 2020 

DEPARTMENT HEAD: Don Reynolds, City Manager 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive a Downtown Parking report for discussion purposes only.  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The City of San Juan Bautista’s historic downtown attracts 
thousands of visitors every year, from 4th graders coming to the Mission during the school year, to 
the many weddings and celebrations that occur every weekend, and the many festivals that occur 
every year.  Weekends and evenings are certainly the busiest times to be downtown and it is not 
unusual to park three for four blocks from 3rd Street on a Saturday afternoon. 

Whether or not the City has a downtown parking problem is really a matter of perspective. And 
generally speaking, it is a good thing to have a parking problem downtown. It means the town is 
vibrant and has established itself as a destination.  Parking is one of the most emotional issues for 
citizens in a community to consider. This makes changing parking policies a challenge. If there is 
no formal parking system, an informal system will fill the void, and unintentional systems can 
create unintentional results.  I have spent much of my time over the past 30-years working with 
downtowns, analyzing parking “systems” both on street and off-street, parking enforcement, paid 
parking, time limited parking, and of course “free parking.” In this report, I will share some of the 
lessons learned, and introduce a study San Juan Bautista’s Downtown conducted last June that 
provides a few parking options, and their cost. 

The High Cost of Free Parking is a non-fiction urban planning book by UCLA professor Donald 
Shoup. It deals with the costs of free parking policies on society. It is 
structured as a criticism of how parking is planned and regulated, especially 
the use of parking minimums and off-street parking requirements. It was 
published in 2005, the same year the new parking garage opened in downtown 
Salinas.  By 2007, I relied on Shoup’s expertise and completed a thorough 
analysis of downtwon Salinas parking, created pro-formas and business plans, 
and proposed a pid parkingprogram where half the revenue would be used by 
the downtown business assciation to maintain its histroic and beautiful 
heritage.  That plan was flatly rejected by the business community and I was 

nearly kicked out of town.  It turns out that many stakeholders in Salinas still remember the 
celebration that occurred when parking meters were removed back in the 1970’s. 



Item XX 
Planning Commission Meeting 

February 2, 2020 

 
2 

Shoup’s concept is simple.  Identify every componant of a parking system, assign values, 
depreciation and maintenance costs, and consider parking rates to off-set the costs.  A key 
component often overlooked is enforcement.  Sometimes the correct or desired parking habbits 
require enforcement.  Parking prices are based on a supply and demand system, based on 
convenience and proximity to popular destinations (in Salinas that would be Main Street’s 100, 
200 and 300 blocks).   Revenues come from daily and hourly parking fees (short-term parking), 
long-term or monthly parking passes for employees and residents, and enforcement.  As the need 
for enforcement declines the enforcememnt revenues decline as well.  In downtown San Luis 
Obispo, parking four blocks from the desitination is free, but as you move closer to the center of 
town, the cost and time restrictions are apllied, and the closer to downtown it is, the higher the 
price.    

But it doesn’t always work that way.  At the same time the new parking garage was opened in 
Salinas, the parking lot across from the new cinema (now the corporate headquarters for Taylor 
Farms), established “pay-by-space” parking system using keosks and numbered parking spaces.  
The garage opened at .50 cents per day, and the surface parking lot opened at $1 per day.  The lot 
would always fill up before the garage, and only on a few occassions has the garage actually filled 
to capacity.  The City was earning close to $10,000 a month from the parking lot, and only $3,500 
a month from the garage.  The issue was safety; many perceived the garage to be less safe than the 
parking lot. 

This is what I have learned about parking policies in San Juan Bautista.  The 2016 General Plan 
has an Objective CI 2.3 “Provide Adequate Parking.”   The first objective is to develop a “Parking 
Plan.”  The City will identify available properties for parking, develop a partnership with the State 
Park and Diocese to proivde adequate parking for these destinations, explore technology, using 
parking meters, and develop parking systems for large events.  There are also two objectives 
related to bike parking.  The first attachment includes this page of the General Plan for the 
Commission’s consideration.  Chapter 11-11 of the Zoning Code is dedicated to parking.  Many 
of these development related requirements were considered with the recent approval of the Casa 
Rosa project.  They include FAR in mixed use distritcs, joint use parking, and parking in-lieu fees.  
They specify the number of parking spaces required in a table 11-11.110 and 11-11.160 describing 
various different land uses and the number of parking psaces required. Shoup’s crticicism is that 
an over-prescriptive zoning code that specifcally ties the use of a property to its parking 
requirement, often results in far more parking than is needed, and does not allow for or encourage 
shared parkng.  This policy is provided to the Commission in the second attachment.   

DISCUSSION 

In June 2019, Harris and Associates completed the report provided in the third attachment: 
“Preliminary Downtown Parking Strategy.”  As a preliminary study, it focusses on the downtown 
historic district, does not make reference to the General Plan, and merely suggests various methods 
that the City may consider if it decides to move forward with a plan like this.  There are three 
alternative lay-outs described.  In summary, the report suggests that with an investment of between 
$1.1 and $1.4 million, the City could establish between 73 and 94 off-street parking spaces in its 
downtown, without considering the Mission parking lot, or the School District’s Soccer field 



Item XX 
Planning Commission Meeting 

February 2, 2020 

 
3 

parking lot. That’s assuming the property is purchased at an estimated cost of $9,000 per parking 
space.  Below is a table summarizing the three alternatives. 

 

If the cost of land is taken out of the costs, the cost per space equals this: 

 

The City’s in-leu parking fee is $7,520 per space, and is closer to the cost of a surface parking 
space without having to buy the property.  A parking space in a parking garage is estimated to cost 
closer to $35,000 per space without having to buy the property. The in-lieu parking fee should be 
set to include the cost of the property.  And a Parking Plan will consider options that include 
leasing properties not just acquiring them. 

The study does not include the cost estimates related to parking enforcement.  Without 
enforcement the “plan” will have limited success, and this enforcement has to be available at peak 
hours and include weekends and evenings. 

The study does not include the Mission parking lot or the School District lot.  If these two options 
are explored, it may have a positive impact on the costs due to the fact that the partners already 
control the real-estate.  Lastly, the study does not take into consideration Objective CI2.3.1.4- on 
street paid parking.  When paid parking is implemented, there is more staff overhead involved in 
collecting payments, and maintaining equipment. 

On pages 4-11 the parking study considers different funding mechanisms.  Three different property 
assessment systems are described suggesting that the stake holders will be willing to pay for the 
cost of the off-street parking lots. In Salinas, the business district is very involved in these 
decisions, and if or when paid parking in that town “breaks even,” the profit would be shared 
equally between the business district and the parking district.  This is the system modeled in the 
High Cost of Free Parking, using historic downtown Pasadena as an example.  Parking revenues 
are returned the district to maintain its safe and charming environment.  The fourth attachment 
describes this process. 

Staff appreciates the Commission’s feedback on this analysis, and consideration of the next steps 
identified on page 11 of the report.  I added enforcement, but clearly there is a greater need 
identified: conversations with stakeholders.  Several months of stakeholder meetings are 
recommended to implement a transformational change such as the one described in this report.  
This is a big project that needs to get started, but move slowly until a “plan” evolves that everyone 
can embrace.  In the mean-time, the City may be able to start a small pilot program and test the 
waters.  More to follow. 

TOTAL COST # OF SPACES Cost/space
Alternative 1 1,435,748.00$    94 15,273.91$    
Alternative 2 1,408,326.00$    89 15,823.89$    
Alternative 3 1,178,252.00$    73 16,140.44$    

TOTAL COST # OF SPACES Land value Adjusted Cost Cost/space
Alternative 1 1,435,748.00$    94 846,000.00$ 589,748.00$      6,273.91$ 
Alternative 2 1,408,326.00$    89 801,000.00$ 607,326.00$      6,823.89$ 
Alternative 3 1,178,252.00$    73 657,000.00$ 521,252.00$      7,140.44$ 






































	1 PC Agenda 04 11 2023
	Affidavit of Posting PC Agenda 4 11 2023
	AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

	PC Minutes 03 07 2023
	1 SR  PC 040112023.GPA.Rezone 705 Third Street
	2 Reso PC 2023-GPA-Rezone 705 Fourth St (APN 002-330-011)
	3 SR PC 705 Fourth Street.General Plan Amendment - Rezoning
	Summary of SOI.MSR process.11.19.21 (002)
	Food Trucks & Trailers
	SR Parking Introduction
	Harris Parking Study 6.2019



